
From: Cherry, Brian K
Sent: 9/22/2010 1:44:25 PM
To: 'pac@cpuc.ca.gov' (pac@cpuc.ca.gov); 'mpl@cpuc.ca.gov' (mpl@cpuc.ca.gov);

'Frank Lindh (frl@cpuc.ca.gov)' (frl@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:
Bcc:
Subject: FW: Your VMS Order 'TDC329094' is just a few clicks away

Try this link instead.

From: Cooper, Shawn
Sent: Wednesday, September 22, 2010 12:10 PM
Subject: FW: Your VMS Order 'TDC329094' is just a few clicks away

Team:

In the event you were unable to open the link to Peter's interview on CNBC, here is 
another version of the link.

Shawn

The broadcast news segment(s) or commercial(s) that you have requested is now available for 
viewing and/or downloading. Please click on the link below to access your order.

All digital segments will be available at the link below for only seven days from the date of 
this email.

My Segments

File/Description
TDC329094JM

Format/Size

Power Lunch

CNBC

National

9/22/2010 
1:00­
2:00 PM 
Duration:

WMV 480x360 
(Default) Play Download

6:00
Description: "PG&E 
Peter Darbee"

SB GT&S 0010353

mailto:pac@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:mpl@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:frl@cpuc.ca.gov


For information on extending the availability of your segments on our site, contact your Account Sendees Representative at least 24

hrs prior to expiration date.

If you have any technical questions, please call 1.800.867.0331 and press 5, or email 
vmsdigital@vmsinfo.com. If you have any questions about your order or you would like to 
order other VMS products, please contact your regular Account Service Representative or go to 
www.vmsinfo.com. Thank you for choosing VMS as your media monitoring provider and we 
look forward to working with you in the future.
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